

FCHS SGT Agenda

February 21, 2017

4:30pm – 6:00pm

Media Center

- I. **Call to Order—Meeting called to order at 4:30 by Principal Erik Cioffi, with the following members present: Christie Rose, Holly Viccaro, Joy Hellerstedt, Julie Arp, Jessie DeCosta and Kathryn Weaver. Non-voting member/secretary Theresa Dillard was also present. Members absent were Tim Nicholson and Kevin Panter. No guests in attendance.**

- a. Approve Agenda Erik Cioffi
Request made by Erik Cioffi to amend agenda as scheduled guest Tara Cantrell unable to attend due to illness. Motion to amend agenda made by Christie Rose and seconded by Julie Arp. No further discussion; unanimously approved.
- b. Minutes Erik Cioffi
Motion to accept minutes from January made by Holly Viccaro and seconded by Julie Arp. No discussion; unanimously approved.
- c. Requests Erik Cioffi
- i. School Facility Use Requests – Motion to approve facility requests made by Christie Rose and seconded by Joy Hellerstedt. No discussion; unanimously approved.

- | | | | | |
|----------|---------------|-----------|----------------|----------------------------|
| March 21 | 3:30 – 5 p.m. | Cafeteria | Holly Viccaro | National Art Honor Society |
| April 29 | 4 – 11 p.m. | Cafeteria | Anthony Walden | Class of 1982 Reunion |
1. Wedding Reception—with costs incurred (moving round tables, utilizing FCHS kitchen staff) wedding reception request withdrawn that was submitted last month.
2. NRA—Tri-state chapter; one time annual event of an auction; can sell weapons but not ammunition; the actual transactions take place at a licensed location; cost would be approximately \$700; facility request form not submitted yet. This is FYI. If club actually submits request form then SGT will vote to approve or deny.
- ii. School Field Trip Requests—Motion to approve Competitions and field trips out of county made by Julie Arp and seconded by Christie Rose. No discussion; unanimously approved.

- | | | |
|-----------|-----------------|--|
| 3/2 | Padgett & Gibbs | Kennesaw State Univ, tour Comp Sci and Engineering Facilities |
| 3/3 | Geren | Dawson County HS, Literary Competition |
| 3/6 | Key | Tri-County Comm College, tour facilities |
| 3/9 – 11 | Soriero | Marriott Marquis, Atlanta, for HOSA State Conf & Competition |
| 3/12-14 | Padgett | UGA, Athens, Georgia, for FBLA State Conf & Competition |
| 3/14 | J. Dyer | Georgia School For Deaf, Cave Springs, tour facilities (teaching pathway) |
| 3/16 | Gibbs | CNN & GPTV Studios , Atlanta, tour facilities |
| 3/22 – 23 | J. Dyer | Clarke Atlanta Univ., FGE State Conf & Competition |
| 3/22 – 24 | T. Callihan | Ga Int Convention Center, Atlanta, SkillsUSA State Conf & Competition |
| 3/24 | T. Thomas | CNN Center, Junior Board Service Award, tour facilities |
| 4/13 | Lord | Dollywood, Pigeon Forge, TN, senior trip for academic success and behavior |
| 4/18 | Jessen | Cave Springs, Rome, GA—transition-post secondary options for students |

Local field trips not needing SGT approval but provided to SGT for informational purposes:

3/7 – 4/13	Soriero	Pruitt Health Care, students obtaining required clinical hours for CAN
4/11	Viccaro	BRM Arts Center, Blue Ridge, view photography exhibit
5/10	Sowers	Rock Creek Fish Hatchery for Annual fishing rodeo for special needs students

iii. School Fundraiser Requests—Motion to approve fund raiser requests made by Julie Arp and seconded by Holly Viccaro. No discussion; unanimously approved.

1. Baseball Pavers—Jasper company would charge shipping and Florida company would not. (Was approved last month, just FYI as to why local company not utilized).

Feb - May	T. Thomas	Junior Board	Raffle Tickets (license obtained through Sherriff Kirby)
Mar 1 – May 15	Pavao	QB Club	Boost Me Up (obtain sponsors via online)
Mar 1 – May 26	Gibbs	TSA	Converting of VHS tapes to DVD for \$5 each
Mar 27 - 30	Jessen	MID Class	Hat Day tickets – wear hats on March 31
Apr 8 – 29	Mathews	FFA/Horticulture Classes	Annual Spring Plant Sale
May 13	Pavao	QB Club	Ford Drive One for The Team

II. Children’s Fund Tara Cantrell -- unable to attend

III. Facility/Safety Reports Erik Cioffi

- a. Agricultural and Environmental Science Facility
 - i. MGP - \$4.7 Million; delay due to concerns of adjoining land owners; issues being addressed
- b. Salto locks being installed—cards and software programs being initialized; eventual goal is every outside door and classroom door to have new locks.

IV. 17-18 SY Calendar Erik Cioffi
Two calendar options to be presented to the school staff. Kevin Panter was FCHS SGT rep on the committee.

- V. Curriculum** Theresa Dillard
- a. Middle School course offerings—Physical Sci honors and Basic Ag still; Adding Alg I Honors and intro to digital tech;
 - b. Registration for 2017-2018 SY—process is in motion; UNG still continuing to grow the Blue Ridge Campus; North Ga Tech looking to teach Criminal Justice Pathway on FCHS Campus next year; With growth of MOWR the AP numbers will continue to decrease (last year 151 exams and this year 90). Elective requests change based on trends and interest.
 - c. 8th Grade Parent Night—March 2 at 6 p.m. in PAC

- VI. Student Handbook** Erik Cioffi
- a. Review content for 2017-2018 SY—handbook distributed; FCHS starts reviewing in May; by-laws require SGT to review; the agenda is partial handbook with full handbook being online; looking at allowing MOWR students option to take more than four classes in a semester on a case-by-case basis, starting next year. Start looking at handbook and make suggestions

VII. School News

Erik Cioffi

- a. Senior Class Meeting—usually have first meeting in March; this group had first meeting in February; credit recovery must be completed by prom in order to attend; must pay half of lunch charges by prom in order to attend; can lose senior trip and graduation ceremony for behavior; students on school property without being under supervision of teacher or coach can be charged with trespassing.
- b. Booster Clubs—Tip off club being investigated for misappropriation of funds; booster clubs are separate entities from the school; recommendations are given and if processes not followed schools address

VIII. Adjourn – motion to adjourn meeting at 5:32 made by Holly Viccaro and seconded by Christie Rose; Discussion by Julie Arp who said meeting was fast due to Tim and Kevin’s absence; no further discussion; unanimously approved.